



# Mohammed Kurdi

✉ Mokuurdi13@gmail.com 📞 +966582128893 📍 Jeddah

## Profile

I'm Mohammed kurdi and I have an ambition to always gain experience in different fields and develop in them, and this is one of my goals. I have two years of experience in more than one field, such as media and marketing. Skills by working with a team that enables me to develop and work hard.

Seeking a position in a dynamic organization where I can launch my career and work towards building a strong skill set.

A hard working individual looking for a challenging position where I can showcase my skills and contribute to the growth of the organization.

## Education

**Marketing** 08/2020 - 06/2023  
King Abdulaziz university  
marketing degree

## Employment

**Producer** 11/2022 - 12/2022  
MBC GROUP, Dubai  
Training with mbc

**Reporter** 03/2023 - 06/2023  
Arab wood tv show, Jeddah

**Marketing Specialist** 07/2023 - 10/2023  
Company, las Global Clothing, Jeddah

## Internships

**Producer**  
Mbc group, Dubai

## Courses

**Crowd management (participants)**  
SAUDI ENTERTAINMENT ACADEMY

**Fundamentals of digital marketing**  
(Google)

## Personal details

Nationality  
Saudi

LinkedIn  
linkedin.com/in/mohammed-kurdi

## Skills

Production  
████████████████████

Marketing  
████████████████████

Content creator  
████████████████████

Event Promotion Through  
Social Media

Teamwork  
████████████████████

Graphic designer  
██████████

Time management  
████████████████████

Communication  
████████████████████

Creativity  
████████████████████

Research  
████████████████████

Negotiation  
████████████████████

Interpersonal skills  
████████████████████

Self Marketing course

The Fundamentals of Event  
Management

Quality and Safety Basics for  
Recreational Events

Marketing Plan for Entrepreneurs course

E-marketing with the lowest costs

Event Promotion Through Social Media  
Course SAUDI ENTERTAINMENT ACADEMY

---

*Mohammed kurdi*

## Languages

English



Arabic

